Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 2:16 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: NTUC-PRS SMP5697D SURVEYED BY AKID (OUR REF: CS3/INC23001026/Wqp3)

Dear Shiau Chan,

Audit check done for SMP5697D, found COR range should be S$4,000 to S$5,000 with 5 repair days.

Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Ky Save the ELarth- Print only wherr necessary-

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 1:40 pm

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: NTUC-PRS SMP5697D SURVEYED BY AKID (OUR REF: CS3/INC23001026/Wqp3)

Dear Simon,

Re-send.
For your audit. Photographs in “P” drive.

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 1:40 PM

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com>

Subject: NTUC-PRS SMP5607D SURVEYED BY AKID (OUR REF: CS3/INC23001026/Wqp3)

Dear Simon,

For your audit. Photographs in “P” drive.

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



